

Re: Fair Hydro LRC Note

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Nov 2017 16:20:19 -0500

Please let her know.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro LRC Note

Okay. Yes I wasn't sure about the comments as I can't view on bb. Thanks for this and sorry again.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro LRC Note

Looking at it now. There are edits but also several questions from Cindy. Will have to let Lucia know this isn't coming this afternoon. I can do it once I'm home from interviews.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November 16, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro LRC Note

Sorry. Yes. Can you look at the email I sent to you and Gen? The edit appeared to be minor on the first page but hard to confirm on the BlackBerry. The other tracked changes appear to be the ones from energy.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:07 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro LRC Note

Sorry I've been on other stuff all day. Do you need me to do something?

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November 16, 2017 4:07 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Fair Hydro LRC Note

Apologies!

Sent from my mobile.

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB) <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro LRC Note

Okay time...you are my final piece for today. No pressure...(but also lots of pressure)

Lucia

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro LRC Note

Just received some edits from OPCD and will send along an updated note soon. Thanks for your patience!

Sent from my mobile.

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: Fair Hydro LRC Note

Hi Tim,

Can we now mark your note as final? Or are you expecting to have changes today?

Lucia